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	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	Request for Information (RFI) Enterprise Performance Monitoring Tools RFI #201503048

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Friday, 4/17/2015 5:00 p.m. local time (EST)

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	Friday, 4/24/2015 5:00 p.m. local time (EST)

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Response Due Date 5/8/2015, 2:00 p.m. local time (EST)

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services (DAFS), Office of Information Technology (OIT)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	april.j.richmond@maine.gov.  

		
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	How will the Solution be acquired?
	Competitive RFP process and review.

	2
	Estimated time frame in which the Department would like to acquire the Solution?
	The Department would like to acquire a solution within the next 6 to 12 months.  

	3
	Estimated cost of the Solution?
	Baseline costs are desirable and requested, but acquiring detailed cost estimates is not part of the RFI process. The RFP process will require detailed cost proposals from solution providers.   

	4
	How will the Solution be funded?
	This is not pertinent at this time as the purpose is to perform market analysis and discovery so that requirements may be validated in preparation for drafting an RFP. 

	5
	Roughly how many physical and virtual servers are in the environment?
	282 Physical, 353 Virtual=635 total Windows servers.
156 Physical, 56 Virtual = 212 Unix Servers

	6
	On Part 11, Describe the product’s ability to track level of effort, resource requirements and mean time to recover for unplanned outages, preventive maintenance or reported support issues. This is dependent on a number of scenarios. What are you looking for? Could you include some examples? 
	Please review the sections titled Background, Purpose and the public notice posting in the Request for Information (RFI).  

	7
	On part 15, Describe log file retention, search capability and content for your product. What is meant by “content”?
	Content:  Meaning specific postings in the log files that contain conditions, parameters, content or keywords in a searchable format. 

	8
	When will the RFP be released
	The Department would like to acquire a solution within the next 6 to 12 months.  

	9
	How many servers in total?
	847

	10
	What flavors, Windows, Linux (what?), etc.?
	Windows, Linux, and Unix

	11
	Part 1, section B: Define expectations for future Monitoring system Service Level Management
	The department is currently focusing on the scope of the RFI.

	12
	Part 1. Section C: Please list current COTS monitoring tools.
	Please see Appendix section for details.

	13
	Part 1. Section C: Current support ticketing system
	Footprints is the name of our existing support ticketing system.

	14
	Part 1. Section C: Are there plans to replace current support ticketing system?
	No.

	15
	Part 1. Section C:  Should support ticketing system be considered part of RFI?
	Integration with our existing system (Footprints); is desirable. 

	16
	Part 1. Section D: What is the number of network nodes
	15,000 +/-

	17
	Part 1. Section D:  What is the number of servers?
	See response to question #5.

	18
	Part 1.  Section D: What is the number of workstations
	12,000 +/-

	19
	Part 1. Section D: What is the number of standard network devices
	See response to question 41.

	20
	Part 1. Section D: What is the number of nonstandard network devices such as UPS, HVAC Systems, Camera, Highway Directional Lighting, and any additional devices?
	Only UPS Systems would be included in the scope of work at this time.  
UPS = 315

	21
	What are the data center sizes and topology: Class 1, class2, class 3?
	Our data centers are of medium size and are class II. 

	22
	 Will the monitoring system include workstations as well as servers?
	Not at this time.

	23
	What are the compliance reporting requirements: examples: SOX, PCI, HIPAA, CJIS, and ISO/IEC 27,00X?
	There are a variety of components and applications that have diverse compliance reporting requirements that include each requirement listed.

	24
	Part IV, section B: Please indicate level of interest in the following: Reference customer site visit, On-site Proof of Concept, Product Simulator/demonstration. 
	The Department reserves the right to communicate and/or schedule interviews/presentations with Respondents, if needed, to obtain clarification of information contained in the responses received. 

	25
	What is the breakdown of the 1,150 Enterprise applications based upon the technologies listed in the RFI (Oracle Forms, Oracle Reports, Oracle Business Intelligence Enterprise Edition, Web PLSQL, Java, Net, Oracle Web Tier Apache Tomcat, APEX and COBOL)? 
	Java
Prod: 64/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 130        
Tomcat (Subset of Java):
Prod: 12/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 16
WebCache: (Subset of Tomcat)
Production: 11/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 15         
Oracle Forms: 
Production: 10
Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 26
Oracle Reports: 
Prod: 11/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 18
Web PLSQL:
Prod: 55/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 81
.Net/ASPX 
125
APEX: (Subset of Web PLSQL)
Prod: 2/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 4
OBIEE: 
Prod: 6/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 12
Oracle WebTier is the Oracle HTTP Server and Oracle WebCache 
The only components that aren't listed above are "Aliases" defined IE graphics etc. 
Prod: 10/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 20
Apache: 
Prod: 1/Pre-prod (Includes Dev): 1
Progress = 7
COBOL = Production= 8 applications with corresponding pre-prod environments.
Of the count reported, some may be standalone legacy applications, and others are called as part of a scheduled job/program that may run daily, nightly, weekly, quarterly, annually or on demand.  Individual program count is not included in this section.   

	26
	If able to share….are there compelling events that are leading to the State researching solutions for Enterprise Monitoring now?  What problems are you trying solve?
	Reports in general of enterprise "Slowness".  A desire to have an integrated view of the stack when issues arise.  Existing systems do not provide the data metrics needed to identify performance problems at each layer and resolve them.  Targeted troubleshooting and resolution techniques cannot be completed without the end to end view when problems arise.  Long term goals of predictive notifications, troubleshooting and minimizing downtime cannot be realized without the complete picture portrayed.

	27
	How many sites are there?  
	400 +/-

	28
	 How many data centers and where are they?  
	Two separate datacenters located in Augusta, Maine

	29
	Is Security a driving force or a consideration behind this initiative?
	Yes.

	30
	Part 1, Section B: Is The State of Maine interested in seeing application/network traffic flow paths, or strictly monitoring the devices that are involved within a given network segment?
	State of Maine is interested in both flow path analysis and device monitoring.

	31
	Part I Section B.  If looking for flow tracking what are the requirements regarding the level of detail which the State is looking for?
	Specific requirements will be released with the RFP. 

	32
	Part I Section C. Can you please provide more detailed information on current network and application monitoring/management tools deployed by State of Maine? Including current strengths and weaknesses of the existing tools. 
	List of native monitoring tools are provided in Appendix section of this document.  The problem is that these products only report on a specific segment of the infrastructure.  They are disjointed, assigned to different work areas and a complete picture end to end is not available.  None of the tools provide end to end monitoring that can be used for analysis, troubleshooting or have predictive failure capability.

	33
	Part I Section C. Do these tools have an open API interface that <vendor name> could connect with to leverage the existing tools investment that the State of Maine has made? 
	Availability of API's for existing toolset has not been investigated.

	34
	Part II: Information Sought: Is The State of Maine looking for a tool that provides “Ticketing” functionality, or will they be utilizing existing ticketing systems? 
	Existing ticketing system will be utilized.  Automated ticketing capability from the monitoring solution that may be integrated with the existing system would be desirable.

	35
	Part II: Information Sought: If utilizing existing ticketing systems, what systems are currently in place? 
	Footprints is our existing ticketing system.

	36
	Page 4 section B states that the solution needs to support all seven layers of the States Open System Interconnect Infrastructure, on Page 5 section D technical standards there are eight layers described.  Are proposed solutions expected to monitor all eight layers or are only Seven?  If Seven can the State specify which Seven?
	Page 5 breaks out the platform/operating system layer into the kinds that are in use in the State of Maine infrastructure.  All seven layers of the Open System Interconnect model (below) require monitoring services: 
· Application
· Presentation
· Session
· Transport
· Network
· Data Link
· Physical 

	37
	 Given the scope of the information sought and the offering has the State identified priority areas for Monitoring and can they be shared?
	Prioritized monitoring areas will be provided in the RFP.

	38
	Page 7 item 12: At the alert level is the State looking for alerts and notices to be distributed at an enterprise level of at the individual application level for all types of alerts?  Example:  With over 1100 applications if there is an enterprise level event is it expected that contacts for all 1100 applications are notified or is noticing a same level event?
	Alert distribution should be unique and customizable based on the severity of the condition and device or application that created the alert condition. 

	39
	  Is the State looking for on Premise model solutions only or are alternative solutions desired?
	All solutions will be considered.

	40
	What is the total number of network devices (switches, firewalls, routers, load balancers, etc.)?
	Total number of network devices = 1517.  Other components not specifically listed are not included in the total number of network devices.
Routers = 442
Switches = 756
Load Balancers = 4
Firewalls = 2 

	41
	If possible, please provide the network device breakdown by vendor and model number.
	Model numbers for each network device will not be provided at this time.
Load Balancers = Radware
Switches = Avaya and Cisco
Routers = Avaya and Cisco
UPS = PS-CJIN
Firewalls = Cisco ASA devices  with 7 Checkpoint edge devices, 2 Juniper VPN

	42
	What is meant by Hypervisor? Is that supposed to be Microsoft Hyper-V or something else?
	This is an administrative machine in a VMware environment.  This is not related to a Microsoft product.

	43
	What is the total number of Oracle DB Instances?
	237 Oracle databases

	44
	 What are the total number of SQL Server and other DB instances?
	700 SQL Server databases

	45
	How many ESX / ESXi hosts are there?
	49

	46
	How many virtual machines are there?
	353 Windows 
56 UNIX 

	47
	 How many Java applications are there?
	Please review details in response for question 26.

	48
	How many JVM’s make up the java application footprint?
	388.  Footprint expected to double, but no target date at this time for that expansion. 

	49
	How many ASPX / .Net applications are there?
	125

	50
	How many IIS servers make up the ASPX application footprint?
	50

	51
	Do you have a preferred partner that you would need to purchase through such as SHI or EnPointe?
	The State of Maine system uses SHI as a value added reseller for software purchases.  Services and subcontractors/partners would be the responsibility of the vendor and would be detailed in the RFP published in the future.





Appendix: Native Monitoring Tool List 
	Network
	WEBNM 
Scrutinizer 
What’s Up Gold 

	UNIX
	TOP 
GRID 
SAR 
WEBNM
OS Watcher 
The team also uses various individual commands such as iostat, vmstat, & netstat.

	Database
	Oracle = Oracle Enterprise Manager Grid 11g which will be upgraded to 12c

	Middleware
	WebLogic Administrative console
 Oracle Enterprise Manager Fusion Middleware Control


	Storage (SAN, NAS, TAN)

	SP collects 
collect_support_materials  (Command) 
SAN Health 
UniSphere for Block, File and Analyzer
CAP2 
Fabric Watch 
Celerra Monitor 


	Mainframe

	IBM RMF (Resource Measurement Facility) 
IBM SDSF (System Display and Search Facility
Open Text HostExplorer

	BES10:

	BlackBerry Device Service (BDS), web based Admin Console
Universal Device Service (UDS ), web based Admin Console
Mobile Fusion Studio, Web Based License Management, Dash Board, and User Management Console.


	BES5:

	BlackBerry Administrative Console


	Office Communications Server 2007 R2:

	MMC for Office Communications Server 2007 R2
Communicator Web Service (CWS) Admin Console 


	VMWare:

	VCenter Console 
VCenter Web Admin Console
VCheck reporting tool
VSphere Migration Utility


	ZIX Gateway:

	Zix Web Based Admin Console
Putty


	McAfee Mail Appliance:

	McAfee web Admin Console


	McAfee EPO:

	EPO web Admin Console


	RSA version 6.1: 

	Remote Admin Console Thick Client Citrix published app.
RSA Configuration Console Local to the servers


	RSA version 8.1 (* upcoming version): 

	Web Admin Console
Web Configuration Console
RSA MMC Snap in


	Exchange 2010
	Exchange Management Console
Exchange Management Shell 
ForeFront Management Console


	Citrix
	Citrix Console
Access Management Console


	AirWatch
	AirWatch Web Based Management Console


	Active Directory
	AD Audit for Domain Controllers
Microsoft Performance Monitor on Add Enterprise managed Servers
Microsoft Network analysis monitor
Microsoft Resource Monitor
Wireshark protocol analyzer

	IpSwitch
	What’s Up Gold


	HP hardware

	ILO - integrated lights out for 
HP INSIGHT

	
Perfmon

	

	Reporting Services
	SQL Server Agent jobs

	Microsoft

	SCOM - System Center Operations Manager (need for monitoring all Microsoft products and the Cloud for Office 365)
Vcop and VMTurbo for our virtual environment


	Firewall
	Checkpoint suite
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